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April 2, 2004 
 
 
 
Timco Engineering Inc. 
849 N.W. State Road 45  
P.O. Box 370  
Newberry, Florida 32669      FCC ID: HSW-5811M 
 
 
 
 
Dear Sir: 
 
The following application is submitted on behalf of Cirronet, Inc for evaluation as a class II 
permissive change to an existing modular certification.  The changes made to the device that 
necessitate this filing are listed below: 
 

 Addition of a proprietary 12dBi patch antenna 
 
Not other changes or modifications to the radio module were made.  The device continues to 
meet all of the technical requirements as defined in Part 15, subpart C. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
 
 

 
R. Sam Wismer 
Engineering Manager/ 
Radio Approvals Engineer 
 


